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December 21, 2011
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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
ATTN: Docket Room (11-00208)
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37064
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RE: United Telephone Company State Franchise Certificate Application
Williamson County PEG Information

Dear Sir/Madam:

This firm represents Williamson County regarding franchise agreements and state certificate
requests. In response to the notification letter you sent to Williamson County dated December 14, 2011
informing the County that a state franchise application has been submitted by United Telephone
Company, I'm providing the following information concerning Williamson County’s Public, Educational,
and Governmental access channels (PEG) as you requested:

1. As of January 1, 2008 Williamson County had one PEG channel activated.
The Franchise Agreement with Comcast provides the reservation of one PEG channel
should certain use criteria be met.

3. Williamson County does not receive any fee or other payment for PEG access support.
Williamson County does receive 5% of the gross sales of Comcast that is not earmarked as
a PEG access support fee.

In addition, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-95-309(k)(1), Williamson County reserves its right
to receive free cable services from the applicant at a level that is comparable to the free cable services
provided by the incumbent cable provider.

The information provided only concerns Williamson County and does not reflect any PEG
channels or access that other jurisdictions may have with incumbent cable providers. Please feel free to
contact me should you have any questions or require any additional information from me.

Very truly yours,

Q?W@GK ’ RECEIVED

Robert Cook DEC 2 2 2011
RC:gr TN REGULATORY AUTHORITY
cc: Honorable Rogers Anderson, Williamson County Mayor UTILITIES DIVISION
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